
From: Nick Smith

Sent: 02 September 2008 14:42

To: Ysella Jago; Alan Squair; Colin MacKenzie

Subject: RE: tram update

Nothing specific from me except the SRU contract.

Kind regards

Nick

Nick Smith
Senior Solicitor
Legal Services Division
City of Edinburgh Council
City Chambers
High Street
Edinburgh EH1 1YJ

(t) 0131
(f) 0131 529 3624

From: Ysella Jago
Sent: 02 September 2008 14:39
To: Alan Squair; Colin MacKenzie; Nick Smith
Subject: tram update

Hi,

Before meeting with Jim tomorrow, before close of play today please could you email Gill an update regarding current
tram matters you are working on as well as anything you are soon to be working on, plus any issues you may have in
this regard.

Thanks,

Ysella

Ysella Jago I PA to Council Solicitor
The City of Edinburgh Council I Legal Services Division I City Chambers I High Street I Edinburgh EH I I Y.
Tel I Fax 0131 529 3603
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